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Denise Ta: (LKKAuto) '

From: ASM - Jaclyn <jaclynlai@asmauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 3:03 PM

To: SUR

Subject: MSIG - TP claim : XE2291C (DOA: 23.03.18)

Attachments: IMG_20180611_105128 jpg; IMG_20180611_105140jpg; IMG_20180611_105209 jpg;

IMG_20180611_105223 jpg; IMG_20180611_105307.jpg; 20180323_155342 jpg

Dear Taufikh,

Attached before paint & round mirror’ s photos for your reference.
COR part-by-part $5,723.98 & 3 days. please confirm.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Jaclyn Lai

Customer Service & Motor Claims Executive
ASM Automotive Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Kwong Min Road, Singapore 628705

Hp: 9236 8218 | Tel: 62650980 | Fax: 6265 6068
Web: www_asmauto.com.sg

b{'ZS’m:IE EQAIMS %~ | |EQAIMS %<~

g Dol bamrenes HELTHAISEER g Gty aronc s OLTA IFEGEN

ST {f R 150 9001:2015 SS506:Part 1:200% 15 OHSAS 10412007




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 9:27 AM
To: Chin; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: TP SKW3011Y & SIM8126G

Without Prejudice
Dear Grace

Thank you for your email
We will appaint LKK for the PRS.
Fursuant to the Motor Claim Framework (MCF), we will settle your client's property claim 100% base on BOLA s28.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange TP PRS.

Thank you,

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 8303 0182
FAX. +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 4:46 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: TP SKW3011Y & SIMB126G

Dear lanice

We choose LKK to survey our client vehicle.
Please also advise liability.

Thank you

Regards,

Cirace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Lid

Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717



Tel: 6748 4422
Fax:'6747 6720

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP SKW3011Y & SIMB126G

Without prejudice
Dear Grace

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

LEK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

0 okt P =

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 5303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**plagse bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomeotive.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 3:13 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: Re: TP SKW3011Y & SIMB126G




Dear Sir / Mdm
We refer to the above matter,
Kindly appoint surveyor and advise liability as follow:

Your Insured: SIMB126G
Our Insured: SKW3011Y
DOA: 13.05.2018

We enclosed herewith our client report for your perusal .
Please reply asap.

Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modemn Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

follow us on [ follow us on visit our website
facebunk twitter ecics.com.sg EC’CS

MO
—_— o

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message {or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. n such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
IBLK 3023A UBIROAD 1 # 01-61 « -
SINGAPORE 408717
Tel : 6748 4422/ 6745 4422 Fax: 6747- 6720 REG NO 200501102H

ECICS Limited (luotation
7 Ternasek Boulevard DATE +15,06.2018
#10-01 Suntec Tower One PrrLe s VEH MO © SKW3011Y
Singapore 038987 MODEL . Mazda CX5
Tel B4AT 4779 DOA  :13.05.2018
Fax: 338 9267 YR REF * SIM8126G
(Pls arange vehicle survey & check liakility;
FE: ESTIMATE FOR AGCIDENT REPAIR SKW3011Y (MAZDA CXS5)
Alem Dizscription _ Oy _Amt
NO  LIST ITEMS |
1 Front Number Plate Holder wh-—0 1 §3.00
2 Front Bumper S tn—cd 1 904 70 .~
3 Front Bumper Clips /2 1 set 30.00
4 Front Bumper Side Holder - LH & RH 705 2 77.80 =
5 Front Bumper Sponge =/ 0 ¢ i 105.40 7~
g Front Bumper Reinforcement  # #/ 1 524 .40 ~
7 Front Bumper Reinforcement Covar (ae(0 1 124.10 =
8 FrontGrile el 1 634,007
8 Front Grille Logo e 1 72,507
10 Front Grille Clips 1l _ 1 set 1500 7
11 Headlamp-LH&RH ¥ Croedead 2 483400 7307
12 RearBumper 2istorted 1 1218.00
13 Rear Bumper Clips % 1 sel 3000 <
14 Rear Bumper Side Holder - LH & RH e 2 64.80 =
15  Rear Bumper Tow Cover Mhifis, . 1 1690 ¥ il
18  Rear Bumper Reflector - LH &th pe W 2 1687.80 «
17 Rear Bumper Rainforcement Bet 1 54300 7
18 Rear Bumper Reinfonsement Bracket - LH & RH B2l 2 48.20 7
19 Reverse Sersor & 4 72000 <
20  Rear End Panel Genllc ) 1 519 00"
21 Rear End Parel Top Gamish RS 1 170.50 4
22 Rear End Penel Sensor Coedied 1 82.40 <
23 Tailgale ?ﬁ‘;n;-r 1 1324140 X
24  Tailgate Logk pic! M 1 228.00 4
26 Tailgate Wesatherstripe +7" ¥/ 1 174.50 &
26 Mazdalogo 2 1 48.00 <
27 CX5Wording |t 1 4530
28 Skyactv Emblem | 1 7160~
1 165.00

26  Tailgate Glass Moulding 76 .



RE . ESTIMATE FOR ACCIDEMT REPAIR SKW3I011Y (MAZDA CX35)

a0 Rear Exhaust Pipe %o 1 1260.00
34 Rear Exnaust Mounting 17 /1t 299310 1 45.00
|' [ | T [
14.183.30
ess 20% - (2,630.66)
& 11,322.84

SINETT ITEMS
{  FrontNumber Plate  BeX | 1 30.00 4
: Rear End Pane! Sealant +" N 1 60.00 —

Tailgats Glass Sealant - M- 1 60.00 ¥

Total Parts $ 11,472.64
R.Cl
1 To knocking & pull out front & rear portion 8 renaw above parts $ 1@?.‘06 f33D
2 Toputy & spray up pain works g 140000 199
3 To chek wirng § ‘]‘.'.‘tg,ﬂ'ﬂ/ 6O
4 To ramove neverse Sensor $ 1%@{ £o
b To remove upholstery :‘JEJI';}.I:, 5 1 Wﬁ 2."! i
& Toremove tailgate glass 5 18000 ~
7 Totransfar taiigate fittings $ 15000 >
& To rernove exhaust pipe 5 'I?JBG/;:‘:‘“
5 3,730.00
Grand Total s 15,202,564 ]
GST Wil be reflected In the final bills ' ﬂ"*‘fj o
NOTE : - o R
D% Days
PLEASE INFORM US WITHIN 14 DAYS, FROM THE DATE OF THIS LETTER, IN {/
THEEVENT THAT THE O IN BREACH OF IT$ POLICY

WITH YOUR COMPANY; FAILING WHICH WE SHALL HOLD YOUR COMPANY LIABLE
'FPR ALL COSTS OF Rﬂmns LOSS OF USE AND STORAGE.

By

"T'..._|:'.‘|..'..-. 3 it BrEiuden™ hasia
J ul FrEjudaca” hasis
= Mo iflegal modiicationds o d
[ S'.-:-[ﬂ-_" mantary ibemis) must be resurveyed and
is subject ta final approval lrem Insurance Compan

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Data




Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresno1sssor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 5

Our File No:  CS/ICS18008B7TIVATBNZ
Date: 19/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling ECICS Limited  Policy No:
Insurer:
Claimant i .
Vehicle No : SKW3011Y Insured Vehicle No : SJMB126G
Date of Loss:  13/06/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPC1800188H/CT
1D FICA FV
Reg No: SKW3an11yY
Make & Model: MAZDA CX-5, 2.5 (A) Engine No: PY20482004
Reg. Date: 24/03/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: JMBKE1031F0279728
Colour: White Odometer: 48716 km
Engine Capacity: 2488 cc
Market Value/New Car
S NIA
Price:
Sum Insured [S3$): Market Value/New Car Price
c 10N c
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55R19 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55R19
Front Left Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Right Side: Toyo Bmm
Tha above values represent the remaining fyre ineads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 11,472 .64 7.289.76 4182 88 36.45
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,730.00 2,280.00 1,450.00 38.87
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 15,202.64 9,569.76 5,632.88 37.05
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 7,650.00
(S5) 15,202.64 7,650.00 7,552 .64 4568
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%5) 1,064 .18 535.50 528.68 49 68
MNett Amount (S5) 16,266.82 8,185.50 8,081.32 49.68
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/05/2018
Date Inspected: 16/05/2018 Inspected At Medern Automotive Pte Lid (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days

Blk 3023A Ubi Road 1, #01-61 & #01-58
Singapore 408717

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings st the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has baen carnied out o the best of our
knowledge and ability but any ofher lability under any cther circUmsIences 18 hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.meri men.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 19/ 6/2018
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https:ffsingapﬂrc.merimcn.ccnﬂclaimsfindex.cfm?f'usfehﬂx=MTRadjuster&fuseactiun=g,,, 19/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS B -
'Reference

Part Source: MEM-SG \ersion: 1.0 {(Last Synchronised: 19 Jun 2018)

| Parts: M1-SUV MAZDA CX-5 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKW3011Y)

Walidity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbars with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page
w

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE HOLDER Deformed 63.00FL *63.00FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed a04 TOFL *904.TOFL
3 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary 3000FL *30.00FL
4 2 *ERONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER-LH & RH Mecessary 77.BO0FL *77.BOFL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Deformed 105.40FL *105.40FL
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mot 524 40FL *-FL
Mecessary
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COVER Cracked 124 10FL *124.10FL
8 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 634 00FL *634.00FL
9 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOGO Necessary 72.50FL *7T250FL
0 1 *SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS MNecessary 15.00FL  *15.00FL
11 1 *HEADLAMP-LH & RH /s Cracked 4614 .00 FL *2,307.00FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 1,218.00FL *1,218.00 FL
13 9 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 30.00FL *30.00FL
14 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER-LH & RH Mecessary 6480FL *64.80FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Missing 15.80FL *1590FL
6 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR-LH & RH Mot 187.80FL *FL
Necessary
7T A *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 543.00FL *543.00FL
18 2 *‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET-LH & Bent 48.20FL *48.20FL
RH
9 4 *REVERSE SENSOR Bent 720.00FL *720.00FL
20 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 519.00FL *519.00FL
21 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Mot 170.50 FL *FL
Mecessary
220 1 *REAR END PANEL SENSOR Cracked B2 40FL B2 A40FL
23 1 *TAILGATE Repair 1,321.40FL *FL
24 1 *TAILGATE LOCK Mot 238.00FL *FL
Mecessary
25 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE Mot 174 50 FL *FL
MNecessary
26 1 *MAZDA LOGO MNecessary 48.00FL *48.00FL
25 1 *CX5 WORDING Mecessary 45 30FL  *45.30FL
28 1 *SKYACTIV EMBLEM Mecessary T180FL *7T1.B0FL
29 1 *TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Mot 185.00 FL *-FL
Necessary
ao 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Bent 1,260.00 FL *1,260.00FL
M1 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Not 45.00FL *-FL
Mecessary
az 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 30.00FS *30.00FS
33 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT Mecessary 60.00FS *60.00FS
4 1 *TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT Mot 60.00FS *FS
MNecessary

F=Franchiaa part. S=Spciatt. LelisitemDise —

i Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ind ex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 19/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

No. Qty ﬁ:'“ Particulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount
- _ Sub Total (S$) 14.3_03.30 s.uau.m_

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 283066  1,799.94
Total Parts (S$) 11,472.64 ?,zss.rﬁ_
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. = |

https:f.-’singapnre.rnerime.n.comh:laimsfindex.r.:fm?fusebnx=MTRadjusler&fuseacticm=g.,, 19/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page Sof 5

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO KNOCKING & PULL OUT FRONT & REAR PORTION & New 1,500.00 1,000.00

RENEW ABOVE PARTS

2 TO PUTTY & SPRAY UP PAINT WORKS Mew 1,400.00 1,000.00

3 TO CHECK WIRING New 100.00 60.00

4 TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSCOR New 100.00 &0.00

L TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY Mew 150.00 80.00

6 TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS MNew 180.00

7 TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS Mew 150.00 -

a TO REMOVE EXHAUST PIPE Mew 150.00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,730.00 2,280.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cf m?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 19/6/2018



